

OGP-11 VACANCIES

In case of a Board vacancy, the remaining Board directors shall fill such vacancy by appointment. The Board will solicit applications of individuals seeking to fill the position after suitable public notice. The Board will appoint one of the candidates to serve until the next regularly scheduled Board election, at which time a director shall be elected for the unexpired term, if any.

The appointment shall be approved, by roll call vote, by not less than three directors of the Board. If there exists fewer than three directors, the Educational Service District Board members shall appoint a sufficient number to constitute a legal majority of the Board. Should the Board fail to fill a vacancy within ninety (90) days from the creation of such vacancy, the Educational Service District Board members shall fill such vacancy. Appointees shall be United States citizens and qualified voters resident in the school District and appropriate director district.

When a vacancy occurs on the Board, it is in the best interest of the District to encourage as many able citizens as possible to consider becoming a school district director. To that end the following procedures shall be used to identify and appoint citizens to fill Board vacancies:

- A. Announcement of the vacancy and the procedure for filling it shall be made on the District website as well as other general District publications to patrons.
- B. All citizens shall be invited to nominate candidates for the position provided that the nominees shall be registered voters who reside in the director district in which the vacancy occurs.
- C. The Board secretary shall notify all nominees by sending them a summary of director responsibilities and soliciting from them a biographical sketch as well as a statement about their interest in being a Board member. Upon their request, the Board secretary shall provide nominees with orientation information.
- D. The Board shall screen the nominees.
 1. The Board shall select for interviews applicants whose prior experience and expressed interest suggest that they will be most able to contribute breadth of view to the Board's deliberations as well as effectively represent a large segment of the community.
 2. Possible topics to discuss during the interview are:
 - a. Review the WSSDA Code of Governance with the group of Board nominees.
 - b. Give a brief biographical sketch of self: training, interests, experience on policy Boards, community and/or school activities, etc.
 - c. Describe the major strengths of the District.
 - d. Describe the major shortcomings of the District.
 - e. Describe how your experience, training and interest can contribute to the improvement of the District.
 - f. Identify any commitments which might prevent you from attending regularly scheduled meetings, participation in workshops, reviewing study materials, etc.
 - g. Allow the nominee an opportunity to ask any questions.

Deleted: If there are more than five, it

Deleted: the five

- E. The Board shall appoint the nominee who in the judgment of at least three directors of the Board is most likely to contribute to the growth and development of the District's educational programs and operations.
- F. The Board secretary shall prepare for the signature, of the Board President a single letter thanking all nominees for the position and commending them for their interest in the District.

Deleted: s
Deleted: all
Deleted: Directors

Legal References:

- RCW 28A.310.030 ESD Board
- RCW 28A.343.370 Directors--Filling vacancies
- RCW 8A.330.020 Certain Board elections, manner and vote required
- RCW 42.30.110 Board member interviews in open public session

November, 2015 – Adoption